In Attendance: Deacon Bill Jacobs, Dick Shriver, Lois Schering, Angie Feltz, Velma Burke, Dave Campbell, Baron Johnson, Mary Morrissey, Debbie Ferreri, Jim Connors.

We opened with Leaders prayer; we did our group re-union.

Mary Morrissey read minutes from last meeting - Baron made motion to accept Velma 2nded - approved

Pre-Cursillo: Lance Lyons absent

Treasurer report: Baron sent out the appeal letter- from that he received \$1965. Baron fears we will fall short of funds as because all the scheduled events on tap. Angie mentioned she has some checks to turn in for the Cdc but is holding them til the weekend because of possible cancellations. Reminder: Baron will meet at Velma's at ten am Wednesday oct 23 to move the heavy items to Foothills for the weekend and will need help.

3<sup>-</sup> Day: Debbie is buying labels for the new pilgrims guides 2020. Discussion on materials needed such as Purficators, corporals, lectionary. 3 day willhave to do an inventory to keep track of supplies. Songbooks still an issue....we believe they are buried in storage at Apison- we presently have 10.....Mary Morrissey still to collect 8 x 10 photos of popular Saints for use at weekends.

Post Cursillo: Dave and deacon Bill are planning on attending every Ultreya, Dave is working on updating list of Ultreyas in our Diocese planning the Grand Ultreya – please contact him if Ultreyas are cancelled so he does not make a wasted trip. Looking for articles for Rooster Crows. The webpage should have contact info for parish ultreyas. Debbie asked Mary to put Spanish leaders contact info in the Rooster Crows. Parish reps are not responding when we reach out. Mary suggested we each "adopt" a parish. Deacon Bill says we should focus on those who participate more willingly and build them up. Dave says developing friendships is the way to reach them. Dick says CdC will be a catalyst for encouragement to participation.

School of Leaders: Velma brought invitations to next SOL to hand out , mail out, get the word out.... Leaders talk will be given by Greg Ward at next SOL. She is setting goals for next year. Asks for suggestions on reading materials for leaders.

OLD BUSINESS: We are forging ahead with plans for CdC in October. Applications are circulating. Angie said we presently have 9 attending that are local, 4 out-of-town speakers with high travel costs, and 16 attending as overnight guests. Fr Dan Whitman now doing the Sunday Mass at CdC. Good news: speakers are not charging us for mileage to drive here for the Cdc. Dave agreed to be witness speaker at CdC. Lois says don't forget parking and location signs to place around Foothills grounds for Cdc. Lois bringing the wine for Mass. Deacon bringing the Hosts. Planning for 5 at a table so no one has to turn around to see speaker. Angie will take pics. Facility will open at 10 am for set-up. Lois requests Palanca for the Cdc's success.

Dick offered letter from Cef- National director, that was his speech from Regional encounter. Everyone welcome to read it. Some of the folks from National will be at Cdc weekend.

Cursillo Secretariat Meeting at St Thomas Lenoir City Continued

Dick asks all officers to write a job description and bring it to the planning session on Dec 7<sup>th</sup> this year. He mentioned that Step by Step implementation was being postponed until 2020 as we are busy with other matters at year end.

Elections information for Secretariat positions going out to 4<sup>th</sup> day. Held in November 16. Positions open: Director, Pre-Cursillo, and 3- Day Cursillo

New business: Rector for 2020 weekend: February 20- 23 Baron Johnson;

March 19-22 -Rectora: Sharon Prohaska

-Fr. Alex Waraska is available then and so is Foothills.

We sent a Birthday card to Fr. Brando at his new home in Signal Mountain. Decided in lieu of gifts that we would make efforts to visit him. Many talked of dates that they would be in his area for Cursillo and could drop in....

Palanca again requested for Cdc.

Dick closed meeting with prayer.